Jiah Choi

I really prefer to working at hospital.

Fontana, CA 92336 jiah.c.davalos@gmail.com +1 213 507 3108

Worked as a Registered Nurse with about eight years of experience in a couple of hospitals in only South Korea and for 6 months at the home care nursing in Los Angeles. I am continuously pursuing learning and putting emphasis on building valuable skills and focusing to enhance the community spirit. I believe that makes me best suited for the position of Registered Nurse in your hospital.

Willing to relocate to: New York, NY - Albuquerque, NM Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

United State - Los Angeles, CA December 2019 to June 2020

- Deliver efficient care to nurses and other medical providers in furnishing high-quality care to various patients
- Monitor assigned patients with COVID-19 tests and update the information on the patient's state.
- Progress of treatment of intravenous, intramuscular injection and education about the administration of medication such as antibiotics, steroids, and insulin.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment.
- Recorded patient data using OASIS.

Registered Nurse

Chung Hospital - Seoul, KR March 2017 to August 2018

- Provide direct quality care to patients who primarily suffer gastrointestinal cancer with chemotherapy, daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating of medical conditions of up to 20 patients per day.
- Update patients' charts using EMR with data such as vital signs, medications, and current treatments.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment.

Registered Nurse

Chung-Ang University Hospital - Seoul March 2013 to February 2016

Gastrointestinal and Respiratory of Endoscopy room 03.2013-02.2016 Neurological Surgery unit 03.2011-02.2013 Surgical Intensive Care unit 03.2010-02.2011

• Monitor assigned patients (up to around 20 patients per day), update information on the vital signs, and progress of treatment, assist the procedure including Endoscopic retrograde cholangiopancreatography,

esophagogastroduodenoscopy, Colonoscopy, and Bronchoscopy with caring patients pre-and post-states at the endoscopy room.

- Observe assigned patients who have undergone surgery in the brain or the peripheral nervous system with wound care of up to 8 to 10 patients per day in, neurological surgery unit.
- Provide patient care, performed assessments, and interventions of up to 3 to 4 patients per day at a 15 bed ICU unit for trauma and post-surgical patients. Manage life support equipment and IV administration of fluids and medications. Collaborate with other health care professionals to develop and revise treatment plans based on identified needs and assessment data.

Document data using EMR in every part including assessment results, interventions, medications, patient responses, or treatment changes.

Education

Bachelor of science in nursing

EULJI UNIVERSITY March 1987 to 2016

Associate in nursing

SONGGOK COLLEGE March 1998 to 2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2022

State: NY

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: NM

RN

Expires: September 2021

State: CO

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience

• Nursing

Languages

• English - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification from AHA

December 2020 to December 2022

ACLS Certification from AHA

December 2020 to December 2022

NIH stroke scale certification from AHA

March 2021 to February 2022